From: E ATF I(ATF)

To: Welch Ron (SMOQ); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Sent: 4/25/2011 5:38:57 PM

Subject: Fw: 2011-04-08 CEG to ATF (agent contacts)

Fyi.

----- Original Mcssagc -----

From: CEG (Judiciary-Rep) <CEG@judiciary-rep.senate.gov>

To: CEG (JudlClary-Rep) <CEG@)judiciary-rep.senate. gov>; Foster, Jason (Judiciary-Rep) <Jason Foster@judiciary-rep.senate.gov>;
: ATF i Hoover, William J.; Melson, Kenneth E.

Cc: Castor, Stephen (Stephen. Castor@mail. house.gov) <Stephen. Castor@mail.house.gov>; Virkstis, Matthew (Judiciary)
<Matthew_Virkstis@Judiciary-dem.senate.gov>

Sent: Mon Apr 25 17:25:03 2011

Subject: RE: 2011-04-08 CEG (o ATF (agent confacts)

Greg,
Will a response be issued to Senator Grassley's April 8th letter? Thank you.
Brian

Brian M. Downey

Investigator

Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley
U.S. Senate Committee on the Judiciary
Washington, DC

(P) 202-224-5225

(F) 202-224-3799

From: CEG (Judiciary-Rep)

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 10:12 AM

To: Foster, Jason (Judiciary-Rep); § ATF | william.hoover@atf. gov; ken.melson@usdoj.gov'
Cc: CEG (Judiciary-Rep); Castor, Stephen (Stephen. Castor@mail house.gov); Virkstis, Matthew (Judiciary)
Subject: RE: 2011-04-08 CEG to ATF (agent contacts)

Importance: High

Hello,

Will a response be forthcoming regarding Senator Grassley's April 8th letter? Thank you.
Sincerely,

Brian M. Downey

Investigator

Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley
U.S. Senate Committee on the Judiciary
Washington, DC

(P) 202-224-5225

(F) 202-224-3799

From: Foster, Jason (Judiciary-Rep)

Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 11:04 AM

To:i ATF i william. hooveri@atf.gov; 'ken. melson@usdoj.gov'

Cc: CEG (Judiciary-Rep); Castor, Stephen (Stephen. Castor@mail house.gov); Virkstis, Matthew (Judiciary)
Subject: 2011-04-08 CEG to ATF (agent contacts)

DOJ-FF-27230



Please find attached a letter from Senator Grassley. Please ensure that all formal correspondence on this matter is sent electronically in PDF
format to ccg@judiciary-rep.scnatc. gov (cc'd above). Pleasc confirm reecipt, and contact me with any questions regarding this lctter. Thanks.

Cordially,
Jason A. Foster
Chief Investigative Counsel

Charles E. Grassley, Ranking Member
Comumittee on the Judiciary

152 Dirksen Senate Office Building
United States Senate

(202) 224-5225
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